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il = Pta Lid Company Registration No. 198607 158R

SEOLI AVE |, B0228 PAYA UEL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (IM5) 62564315

Yourrel:  CDMFGI9000170 Date: 30/04/2019
Our ref: CC4/EGI19007233/Efa3

The Motor Claims Department

M/« ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sir'Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SBI 2810A
We refer 1o the above matter.

Please be nformed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 26/04/2019
at the premises of M/s Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd - Ubi and have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount : 8% 3,356.32
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 20918.04
"Check” ltems Amount : 5% 133.29
Total (Including Check liems) : 58 3,051.33
Market Value : 58 - lest.)
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% - est)
Nett Value : 5% - {est.)

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
N/S Front Portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
LEstimated normal period for repairs: 4  days

Yours faithfully,

STEVE CHEN
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Lim <steve lim@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 410 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) (admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Ce: Jeannie Cheng

Subject: FW: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF:
CDMFG19000170) |

Attachments: Ol REPORT.pdf 433pm@ 2s/4/A

WL
Dear LKK, -JQ"\\L‘-L

Enclosed Ol repart. Please assist to attend TP survey and handle direct settlement accordingly.

s
SiEve Lim

Managei - Claims

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid

& Temessk Boulevard #04-05 Suntec Towes Frve
Singapome D38985

0D - +85 8829 9197
Fax G5 G6HE2E 8247

ERGO

ERGO s ona of the major insurance groups in Gamany ard Europs Woridwide. ERGO & raprasanied in mons than 30 countfies and concenaias
n Europe and Asia ERGO & pant of Munich Re (Group). one of the wotld's laading figh Carmsms

WA EIUD OO

fiacigimer This messpge and by attachmanta ane confioonial ifrsded arly for The adarmed podresses and may De D visged I pou BN mOT T Wik reipnl. T

sheuid not dicite. dedteum copy OF Wl s communicabon. If you ste nct the mienoed mcipant, please notily ke sendsr by 1eturn arail and delete fa message
By npomng any stachrsn o e MESLEg, yOu 3G 10 & opd e Ak Ihat i may cofan 8 virs of GEMagng TooR and you agrea fhat ERGO insurance Fie L w
~tit B latin e @ty kond o gormage sy Chued

From: Hamzah [mailto:hamzah _saad@tanchong.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Steve Lim

Cc: Jeannie Cheng

Subject: Re: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: CDMFG19000170)

Dear Steve,
You may assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Regards

Hamzah 5a'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com
1



From: Steve Lim <steve.lim@ergo.com.sg>

sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:18:04 PM

To: Hamzah

Cc: Jeannie Cheng

subject: RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: COMFG19000170)

Hi Hamzah,

Please select

1 JAIS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 [FTA ormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 AS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 BS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 |LKK KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

7 S Priority Services

8 |[VAC Vicom Lid

9 AX AX Inspection Services Pte Lid

Steve Lim

Manager - Clams

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

fampses Boukevand, 804-05 Sunte: Tower Five
Singepoie D3A985
D 5% BE29 A1
Far +0G5 6823 9247
lifm

ERGO

ERGO is ane of INe Maor MSUrANCE grisps in Garmany and Europe. Warldwide ERGO & represented in mone than 10 counties ang concentrales
n Europs and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one ol the warkd's leading fiml ST
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sripenEr T Essags ard 4 ghmchmenta ofa -gefigeniinl. mianded orly for e e rapr) acreinpe and Moy Do o vilegea | pou pw pot N8 e reognenl
wid ol digcicnn (SIS, COPY OF U i SO atian 1F you g mod the ehended rEcant plenge notfy the wmoe By by el and dats thin MESLE
ey AP dnarhment ¥ s massRgE you i| &0 0 ;l'?-:"||!1l'l‘?'l'|.l Sl |F iy SOLAEN B s paimagirg coda &nd you agres el ERGD mapsrse P R walll
| e e | gryy ol OF GaTTAgE afely CauNeS

From: Hamzah [malltn:hamzah_saad@tanchnnq.m]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Steve Lim

Subject: Re: Accident involving SBH2B10A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: CDMFG19000170)

Dear Steve.
Thanks and kindly arrange for survey.
Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad
Service Supervisor



. Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 657038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah sa tan .com

From: Steve Lim <steve.lim@ergo.com.sg>

sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:09:41 AM

To: Hamzah

Subject: FW: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: COMFG19000170)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Hamzah,

Liability clear

Steve Lim
Manager - Clams

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid.

& Temaser Boulesard, #3405 Suntet Tower Flve

Fas  +55 GE2S Ged7

ERGO

ERGO 15 one of the majol inautance groups n Garmany and Europe. Worldwide ERGOD i reprasantaa i mare than 30 counifes and concentrams
ot ELtope snd Asip ERGO s part of Munes Re (Group), ot ol the world's [Eading risk camers

woarw 21Q0 COM 53
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From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Steve Lim

Cc: Tracy Tan

Subject: FW: Accident involving SBH2810A and your Insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2018

From: Hamzah [malltu:hamzah_saad@l;anmong.m]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 5:39 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Claims Department)

Subject: Re: Accident invalving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019

Hi,



Please refer to my e-mail dated 24-1-2013 and revert on liability.
At mean times, legal document will be on hold.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Hamzah

sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:46:16 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019

Hi,

Prior to the above, my client wish to make TP claim against your insured, direct settlement with claiming
for loss of use/vehicle rental.

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.
Attachment are workshop estimate and my client accident report.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: 465 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mel Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 11:30 AM

To: ‘Jeannie Cheng'

Cc ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Claims Department), Poh Kin (LKKAuto); CS A Team:
Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2018 (REF
CDMFG19000170)

Attachments: Preliminary Advice pdf, TP ESTIMATE - MARKED pdf

Categories: HMEK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

SAVEASTO COSTS
EGl ref: CDMFG19000170

LKK REF: CC4/EGI19007233 /Efa3
Dear Sir f Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SEH 2810A
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for vour perusal is:
* TP estimated cost of repair
*  Preliminary advice

I"lease take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132,

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank yoi

Hest Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LK Avio Consultanis Pte Lid

Mhone: 6366 ooss | email: MeiEwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408933)

Fram: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 Apnl, 2019 4:39 PM

To: 'Steve Lim' <steve lim@ergo.com sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'leannie Cheng' <jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: CDMFG19000170)
Dear Sirf/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the waorkshop, repairer will arrange.

1



Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 26450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Steve Lim <steve llm@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:18:04 PM

To: Hamzah

Ce: leannie Cheng

Subject: RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: COMFG19000170)

Hi Hamzah,

Please select

1 AIS Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
*  |FTA [FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid

3 lIAS lInfiniti Appraisal Service

t JPK JP Knights Pte Lid

5 ILBS JL.B.S Auto Consultants Pre Lid

6 JLKK JLKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

7 |PS [Priority Services

8 [VAC Vicom Ltd

B JATAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Lid

stave Lim

anage: - Claims
ERGO Insurnnce Pte, Lid,

maans Soulovard, #OE=05 Suntec Tower Five
gupate CIAGAS

0, +55 6328 0187
. +65 GRS GO T

' ERGO

FIGO bs ong of the major Insurance grolps In Germany and Eurcpe. Worldwide, ERGO is repregsentad in more ihan 30 couninas and concanimmies
1 Europe and Asin. ERGO is part of Munch Re (Group), one of e workd s leading nsk camears.

W By com 5g
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£ Tumaseh Boulgvary, 804-08 Suntec Tower Five
Tngipore DIFREE

i0y: -85 8829 MO7F

el « 05 B2 92T
srove,|imdPergo.com.s5g

ERGO

FGY I8 one of tha majar insumnco groups in Garmany anod Europa Worltwoe, ERGO s represenied i more than 30 countnos and concaniriies
Evreps and Aslz. ERGO s pan of Munich Be (Group), one of the world's laading rsh carmers,

WA Brgo.com, 8g

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Tha intarmatian contained in this emall communication = confidential. You should only resd, disciose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in raliance on ar
sommaercialize e information If you are authofizod to do so. ! you are not the intended recipient ol this emall communication, ploase notily the sender by
raplying b the emal &nd destray any slectronic or paper copy ol this message.

ANy wiows oxpressed In this email communicalion ans those of the individual senger. ERGO Insurance Pio. Lid, doos nof ropresant, warmnt or guarantes
{hat the intagrity of this communication has besen mainiained ar that the communication is tree of efrors, vius or inlerference.

ERGO Insurance Pe. Lid, asserts copyright in respect to this email including any aftachment. Mo part may be reproduced Dy any process of for any
purpese withoul priof weitten parmissian,

it This rrvessagpe aed #s aitaphmmendy ane conlidsenbl msaded oy for e named podresass, and muy be privisged. B you wre not the intendied recpeesl. you
wal) o iEsciose, diulriblie, copy or use this commumcalion. 1 you sre not the insnced recipient, pleass nolily Ihe sender Dy miurn enal and dedese N8 Message.
thy aparving any stnchment fo (e messagi, you Gghes o scceod tha sk thal It may contaln 8 vieus or damaging code. snd you asgres thal ERGD Inaurance Pie Lid, wa
1 b llstsiet loe arvy ks or darmage thershy causd

From: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. ((laims Department)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 Aprll, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Steve Lim

Cc: Tracy Tan

Subject: FW: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019

From: Hamzah :

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 5:39 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: Re: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019

Hi,

Please refer to my e-mail dated 24-1-2019 and revert on liability,

At mean times, legal document will be on hold.

Regards

Hamzah 5a'ad
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ERGO

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We., LOH YEEN YING (S00052291) herchy agree 10 accept the sum of SINGAPORE DOLLARS: THREE
S INDRED TWE E CENTS SEVE  ( , in full and

final settlement of all claims for damages, costs & dishursements arising out of an accident on 22,01.2019 involving
SBH 2810A AND GBC 1618Y av/along T NG ]

I /We agree that the smd sum is paid without admission of hability and on the part of ERGO Insurance
Pre.Lid/INSUREIVINSURED DRIVER, respectively in respect of the smd loss and for damage whether now or
hereafter 10 become mamfest, and 15 accepted by me 10 the imemt that the said ERGO  Insurance
Pre.Lid /INSURELVINSURED DRIVER. be absolutely and finally discharged from all claims whatsoever whuch I now
of herealler may have ansing out of or connected with or traceable 1o the said acewdent. VWi also declare that F'We
am/are the person entitled to receive the above compensation,

This discharge is not 10 be construed as an admission of lability on the pan of ERGO  Insurance
Ple LWd/INSURED/INSURED DRIVER, and shall not be used as evidence in any claims/actions which may be lodged
hy or against them,

I/We hereby authorize you to make payment m favour of:

| hod o |
Dared thas ..., day of |, i 20iean
CLAIMANT: J / *._f' . WITNESS: JI’
4 fr ||' i .‘\ T I -. I L
. o T :
Signature: [ . _ Signature; {H_‘\“
Y 1 I.J .‘I -I-r' . . I"’ / |"‘-|II T . - = :- j
MNamie: L | e "-' N i Name: l"{- LA Sy e liv._ S ot

(Please endarse with company, stamp, if applicable)
&l T

NRICNo: = NRIC No:  SO162434 R

- el - ] r
i ROeS | l"-J‘LJ\ T;ua_.‘". Y

Addrgugs = "o Addiess: 4

S ) ‘x_.'\_.-\_\,\-l‘__ ?.‘-\P Lﬁ by \.{{J 2 i}



Autohution Indusing

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd
Tan Chomrg Moror Sales Pre Lid™ Authormsed Deales

1% Libi Readd 4
OATE S ;:i”‘qﬁc:r:.;ﬂrﬁﬁ J ETII8680
YOUR REF COMFG1S0001TO Fax (851 aAd6T4E3
fusipess Rep. Mo 15950067 W
QIUR REF: INS/IC/H/0060 19
The Maotoi Claims Department ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
ATTENTION TO CLAIMS OFFICER | MACTOR CLATM MANAGER
Dear 5u/ Madam,
Accident invalving MY CLENT VEHICLE SEHZB10A AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE GBC161RY
Accident Date: 23/1/2019 TIME 11-50
Place and time of accident TANIONG AHLU ROAD, THE WATERSIDE CAR PARK
RE: Direct Settkement for the Vehicle Number. SBH2E10DA
On behalf of the owner of Maotor Vehicle No SBHIEL0A Jahich was involved
i the captioned accident
Thi Virthicle was surviyed by your appointed fuveyor ﬂﬂ[wmwmﬂ
and | based my claims on his recommenidation for $60 535075  being the repair cost and period of repalr for
[ dayi {strictly on a Without Prejudice Basls}
A3 the necident was cause by the negligent act of your insured GBCIG1EY | am submitting this claim for your
conilderation
COST REPAIR GDS 312230
COST OF LESS 4 DAYS (5)5GD$ 100 /DAY SGDS 400.00
{Please reter to suthorization lEttes
GLA REPORT FEES (SGDS 12.00 FOR SEARCH FEE & SGDS 15.00 FOR EACH 5605
REPORAT FEE
LTA SEARCH /SURVEY FEE 5G0 S 145
CO5T OF CAR RENTAL DAY[S) 560 5 5G0%
TOTAL AMODUNT SGDE 1519.75

\Wis snclose herewith the following documents Lo support my claims,

A AUTHORIZATION LETTER [ FINAL REPAIR BILL [S)
B LTA SEARCH F GlA REPORT (5} RESULT
c INSURANCE CERTIFICATE ETC G LETTER OF DEMAND
o. CAR RENTAL INVOICE

Kindhy look into this matter and ket me hear from you on the settiement ol ths owner's
claims as soon as possible. Thank you

ErvisR SUpE rvIEoT

Tal GT0IBED0 HP: 96250079

TANCHONG

B s T A

www lmnochong.com
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) LI AVE L, 80125 PAYA LIIH INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (651 62563560 FAX 1 (065) 61804315

G

Our Rel: CC4/EGI19007233/Efa3

17 MAY 2019

NATURAL COOL AIRCONDITIONING & ENGINEERING PTELTD

209 TAT SENG AVENUE
#07-01 NATURAL COOL LIFESTYLE HUB
SINGAPORE 534119

Attn: The Management
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 1618Y AND SBH 2810A ALONG/AT TANJUNG
RHU-WATERSIDE CONDO OPEN CARPARK ON 22/01/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 1o
resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance
policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SBH 2810A against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
seitlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
10% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.

However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

["lease call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2132

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: pohkin@lkkauto.com

ce.  ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(Motor Claims Dept)
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Tat Chong Motar Sales Pre Lrd, 933, Bukit Timah Road, Singapore SA9623 Type of Claim:
Tan Chiang Maotor Sales Pre Lid, 17, Lorong 8 , Toa Payoh, Singapore 319254 ~ Third Party (Direct Settlement)
- Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd, 19, Ubl Road 4, Singapare 4048523 - Own Damage (Recovery Claim)

- T Autoclinic Pte Ltd, 25, Leng kes Road, Singapore 159067

=

T Autoclinic Pte Ltd, 1, Sixth Lok Yang Road, Singapore 628099

ACCIDENT INVQLVING VEHICLE REGISTRATION. No. SEADNICA A RG] 7’ )
oM '}Nﬂl w'lq AT mhu_llll.mu\'r_m-lvlb‘ [Tea .ifil_L\.'P _Lﬂﬂ*.efi;{.{c C.én rﬂhl{

1

10.

I, thie ewner of vebichke no, “"E_- H :}.m tpﬁnuhviﬁnmxi you and authorise you to act for me with respect 1o the following: -
(g} To submit my elaims for all loses including uninsurad loss, rental car charges, medical fees, excess payment and cost of repairs.
(b To settiing my claim as they desm fit, Including sertling the matter on basis of my contributory negligence if any

{£) To receive payment for settlement of my tlaim where all payment i to be made payable to the repair workshop for cost of
repalrs and ather uninsured losses.

[d} Tes sign dlscharge voucher on my behalf,

| further acknowledge that any settlement that workshap miay reach an my behalf is on a withaut prejudice basis and without
admission of llability basis msofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle is concerned.

in the svent that | am reguired to attend meetings, interviews, court andfor provide statements or any information in connechion
with my claim, | shall render full cooperation

I thia event that my claim against the third party or his insurers is not syec=ssful or cannot be procesded with or if any settiement
is not henoured or satistied by the third party ar his insurers, | autharise you to revert to my own insurers for 1he cost ol repalrs
and any losses recoverable under my policy of Insurance. In this respect, | understand and accept that the excess amount
applicable under the policy of Insurance shall be borne by me.

If for whatever reasan, my insurers reject my clalm for indemnity for the cost af repairs andfor any other losses recoverable
under the policy of insurance or make an offer to pay less than the amount claimed by you, | agree and undertake to pay the
difference between what was claimed and paid aut by the insurers or the full amount of my repair bill and survey foes and any
othar expenses reasonably incurred on my behalf ar Lo pay you the difference in amount, as the case may be.

| undertake to state truthfully and to make full and frank disciosure of all facts leading up to and of the accident and af any action
and/or omissions in connection with my part in the accident. If any facts stated are inaccurate and my claim cannot be paid out
ar fails, | agree that | shall e liable to you for the repalr and sther costs incurred by o

| further undertake 1o sign any dorument or discharge voucher that is required for the purposes of my clairm and If as a result
ol rrrrfl]l;:e to do so; my claim cannot be paid aut or is delayed, | agree that | shall be liable to you for the repair and other costs
incurred by you.

| unterstand that the claim for loss of use of my vehicle will be based on the number on the days estmated by the surveyor in
his report for the required repair. The actual pumber of days may be mare due 1o uravailabllity of parts, weekend, holldays and
other operational exigencies and | accept that it may not be possibla to claim for these extra days. in addinan, any contributory
negligence part of my claim can also affect portion of my claim for loss of usage.

I shall keep you informed of any correspondence andfar summons that | may receive in connection with the sccident before
agresing to pay or recelve any monles due under this claim.

In the event, the insurers pay the caimed amount to me instead of you, | will friform you as soon as possible and reimburse you
for the repair and other costs incurred by you.

1. Far successfiil recovery of upfront Excess payment by elaimant, the warkshop shilll effect refund accordingly to the mode of

upfront payment.

al Far upfront Excess payment by eredit card, the refund shall be credited to the respective Credit Card Account via Credit Card
Company handling the transaction.

bl For Excess payment by cash, the workshap shall refund the amount to the claimant via chegue payment.

Claimant’s Particulars / Authorired Workshop

MName LCI!\ ‘FEE/‘""- ‘;‘?P‘rf_ Company Name b\\ﬂrub.uhm lmﬂ wy |

Address T, ﬁ.‘l{u,.,._;r U-“El’},lm CE_ Ciaim Officer’s Name w""-"v\“h

A 0L -2XF

TelephoneNo (¥ 7] T.m{‘}.; Telephone Mo A Lkl S ee

pate 2L [4¢ 1 Y Email . =
Company sﬁnm .
|For Co Regn Vehicle]




Gnnc_ﬂnﬂﬁ AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

MAME

ALDRESS

TELEFHONE
MODEL

ENGINE NO
CHASSIS NOD
VEHICLE ND

N IRDERONECET Business Reg. No- 199S00ATIW
GST Reg. No. M2-8920138-9
GST REG:
INVOICE NO
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE
TERAMS
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD DATE RECTD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE S({038985) SA/SE
6GR299199 JOB NO
BDRUREWJAZ2EYAD=---A MILEAGE
MR20833941A YOUR REFERENCE
JNIBDUJ3I2Z0D001252
SBH2810A

i Assaclation with Tan Chang Motor Sates Pre Lid
15 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623 TEL HADNSEEA/ETOEEE0 FAX: 6BA6T4E3

JOB DESCRIPTION

TAX INVOICE
M2-8920338-9

Wi2146882
29-MAY-201%9
CREDIT
26-APR-2019
HAMZAH
HG802477
103319
CDMFG19000170

AMULINT

LABOUR
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND LH FRONT 585.00
FENDER.
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING S5AME. 500.00
k) RENEW DAMAGED HEADLAMP AND FOCUS. 48.00
SUBTOTAL 1133.00
PARTS
i CLIP FRT BUMPER & 1.30 EACH 6.24
Qty:6 @ $1.30 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$6.24each)
2 HEADLAMP LH 476.16
Qty:1 @ $595.20 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:%476.16each)
3 FRONT BUMPER FASCIA 576.00
Qtv:1 @ $720.00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$576.00each])
4 FRT BUMPER SIDE MLDG LH 06.96
Qty:1 @ $121.20 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$96.96each)
5 FRT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 44.40
Qty:1 @ $55.50 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:%$44 . 40each)
B FENDER-FRONT LH 565.28
Qty:1 @ $706.60 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$565.28each)
T SUNDRIES 20.00
Qty:1 ® $20.00 each (Special Nett Item)
SUBTOTAL 1785.04
DOLLARS M‘V\dﬂ if
WORKSHOP MANAGER
o Comrrnr sl Tarrrrrs sl Canelitians ol Seawce (the Conditions”) prnted beevioat or atiached 10 his nyca Enal apoty 1o ol Seraoes Sl il B
wirrd. telahing tha Services shall be sulyect 10 e Condiigrm. Ary obyechon o e CRanpes M % brevoce reagtl D s wihen S iTh dava broem
»ailn e oftemraamm # st B adaueend 1) ths lnvoses has Deen aeoapion as coffect knd ConCiushe
CUSTOMER
ERAE TEAR A Dhall FERPORATIL L
TO SECURAITY GUARD DATE TIME

VEHICLE NO : AELEASE BY

e b T -



(:nnc}nnﬁ AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD

iy Assockation with Tan Chong Motor Sales Fre Lid

: - 15 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623 TEL: 64509666/67038680 FAK GB46T4A3
di ey l@apichpng Com Businezs nﬁu Mﬂ_ EqsnuBT‘w

GST Reg, Mo M2-B8920338-9 TAX INVOICE
GST REG: M2-8920338-9

INVOICE N

o ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD vaEEJzE 332;1333319
TERMS !

. s TEMASEK BOULEVARD AATEAECD CREDIT

reiepione - #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE $(038985) e 26-APR-2019

——y 68299199 CANG HAMZAH

ENGINE NO BDRUREWJ JIEYA'LD—".FE MILEAGE HGBUE‘TT

enmcleno  JNIBDUJ32Z0001252 CDMFG19000170

SEH2B10A

AMOUNT

JOB DESCRIPTION

REMARKS
I DIRECT SETTLEMENT.
2 INSURED VEHICLE NO GBC1618Y
REF: CDMFG19000170
Insurance Co : ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
Policy No....: #®
(laim Tvpe ..: DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
DOM. o s aainaas : 22-JAN-2019
our Ref......: INS/1C/H/0060/19
Surveyor..... : M/5 LKK ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LABOUR i 1133.00
PARTS i 1785.04
SUBTOTAL : 2918.04
TOTAL : 2918.04
GSTI(7%) : 204 .26
AMOUNT DUE ! 3122.30
(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in package;W=Warranty:G=Goodwill)
souarg THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY M :
WO AND CENTS THIRTY ONLY. ﬁ?
WORKSHOP MANAGER
& Teemie andd COomgine | Sercvoa (v Conditions il wmrbadd o attacted (o s Inwoics SNl appey 10 B0 S8TeCEs i
b tree Garyicms sl be sutyect 10 the Condiions. Ay ODEeCTIONS o e chares o i Invoecs muld e mane Withis 3mean T dawy o
1 e y wial] b asnumeed fhad e mvoess fas feen ACcepiad &4 OONITCY ANG DONCIUBNE
CUSTOMER
= Sakg TEAN aoWil] FERPIRMATED LikE
10 SEQURTTY GUARD DATE TIME
VEHICLE NO : rbLdAdR By 2019 17:52:02
SBH2810A {HGBD2477/W12146882)
NAME : ERGO [NSURANCE PTE LTD

DIrTRIATY DS
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+ Back to OneMotoring

Land Transport Authority

Larnd Transport Authornity

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 57571

GST Registration No. : M4-D0DES28-2

Print Date/Time ; 24 Jan 2019/ 14:03:57
Receipt Date/Time : 24 Jan 20197 14:03:57

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Raceipt No, : ITNET-D00D0-180124-001564
Pravious Receipt Mo, .
SIN Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (55) (S%) (5%}

Resuilt of insurance Enguiry - GBC1618Y

As at 22 Jan 2016/11:50:00

insurance Co: ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
{  Insuranos Enguiry - GBC1618Y

Engulry Fee 7.00 048 745
20190124140231145125
Sub-Total 7.00 0.43 748
K Total Before Reunding T.00 048 TA48
spJ ifr ."/Qb/ | T Rounding Ditference 0,04
Total Amount Payable TAS
Paid By
Direct Debit: aNETS Debi
20180124140247784 T A4S
. (Intermet Banking)
Taial T45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amounl TAS
Excess Refundable Amouni 0.00

THAMK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

Please ensure that all payments lo the Autherity are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider | financial Institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt s considered void and late fee
may apply.

Print Receipt oK Save as PDF

LT m.w.wmwummmvmﬂm PG | NI LU T Wi



Vic (LKKAuto) ;

From: Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 July, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce: Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured

GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: CDMFG19000170) LKK REF CC4/EGI19007233/Eha3

Hi vic,

Approved.

Warmest Regards
vy Yong
ERGO Insurance Pto, Ltd,

5 Tamaseh Bowlevard, #04-05 Suntec Towear Five
Singapore 038885

DI, +6i5 6A29 9157

vy yongifieigo com.8g

ERGO

ERGO is ona of ihe majof insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is rapresanied in maore than 30 countries avd concentratas
on Europe and Asis. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk camears,
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[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

|

{he information contained in fhis email communication ks confidential. You should only reid, disclose, re-transmil, copy, distribute, act in reliance on of
commerciaize the information il you are authorized to do 8o, If you are nol the intended recipient ol this email communication. pieasa notify the sendar by |
|replying 1o the email and destroy any alectronic or paper copy of this mossage.

|y views expressed in this emall communication gre those of the individual sender. ERGO insurance Pie. Lid. does not reprosent, warmant of guarantes
[thiat the integrity of this communication hae baan mainained or that the communication is free of errors, vinus of interfarence

EAGO Insurance Pre. Lid. asserts copyright in respect 10 this email including mlnmﬂ.ﬂnmnmﬂummm by any process ar for any
purposs wilhout prior writlon permissian

Ciseiaomer This messaps and ity sttachmants am confidenkal, intanced only for the narmed aodresses and may be privileged. W you sre mof the imandod recenant. you
shoula not disciose. disiribite, copy of use this eommunicabon, if you ara nol the intended recipsent ploane nofity thi sendar by retuirm il and dests this message
iy oponing any Aitachment 1o this message, you Agres 1o accept ihe risk (hal | may contain & eiies of damiaging code, and you agres Mal ERGOD Insurance Pl Lid wil
nat B liktile for sy loss of gamage fhareDy caused

From: Jeannie Cheng

Sent: Thursday, 4 July, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Phoebe Xie; lvy Yong

Cc: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW; <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF:
CDMFG19000170) LKK REF CC4/EGI19007233/Eha3

Importance: High

Dear vy/Phoebe,
Plaase assist.

Thank you,



warmest Regards,

Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pta. Ltd.

& Tempsek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 0380885
[HD . +B5&A20 5180 X 184

ERGO

ERGO = one of the major inSursnce groups in Germany and Europe: Woridwide, ERGO is represaniad in mone than 30 countries and concentrales
on Eurnpe and Asia. ERGO Is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the warld's leading risk carmars.
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Dlaciniemser This messags and its attachments are confidential, intanided onty for the ramed addmasee, and may be prwissged I you are not iha imtended recipent, you
shocid not disciess, distribule, copy of use this eommumcation, If you are not the intended necipient, peRse motity the sEnded by redurm gl and delels g message
fiy opening any attachmant fo This message, yoU Sgree i sccapl e rimk fhat it may coninin 8 virus or camaging cade. and you agree that ERGO insyrance Pie Lid will
rict b iahle for @ny \oss of demage therety caused

From: Vic (LKKAuto) il

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Jeannie Cheng

Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF:
CDMFG12000170) LKK REF CC4/EGI19007233/Eha3

Importance: High

ERGO REF - CDOMFG19000170
LKK REF — CC4/EGI19007233/Eha3

Dear Jeannie,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBC 161BY (OI) AND 5BH 2810A (TP) ON 22/01/2019
we refer to the above matter.

It was reported that the Insured vehicle accidentally collided to the TP vehicle while reversing out from the car park
lot,

We had spoken to the Insured PIC Ms Katherine where she was informed of the TP claim and liahility. She agreed to
let us handle the matter and is aware of the TP claim and NCD issues. A letter was sent out 1o the Insured company,

in view of the above, we are of the view that liability is not to our Insured's favour and the damages sustained to TP
vehicle were consistent to the nature of the accident.

summary to offer to repairer Wﬂﬂh as follows:
TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/gst) § 3,591.13 $  3,12230
Loss of Use ($100 x 4 days) — 1997cc S 400.00 5 400,00
LTA Search Fee 5 7.45 5 7.45 - Pending Invoice
TOTAL | 5399858 | § 35295
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Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended Days 4 days
TOTAL 4 days

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.
For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥y ESES
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SLER3T WETT Save the Earth Print only when necessery

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipieni is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. Il you believe that you received this e-mail in amor, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the g-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mall, all attachments and any copies thoreof, Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 11:30 AM

To: 'Jeannie Cheng'

Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Poh Kin (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SBH2810A and your insured GBC1618Y on 22-1-2019 (REF: CDMFG19000170)

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE ASTO COSTS

EGI ref: CDMFG19000170
LKK REF: CC4/EGI19007233 /Efa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed revert of vehicle: SBH 2810A

We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
¢ TP estimated cost of repair
s  Preliminary advice

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
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i BE2 B Pte Lt Company Regintration Mo, 199607 1598R

SLUREAVE | #0228 PAYA LB INDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAMIEE 408900 TEL @ (065 A2SA541 FAX : (165 A25841]2

To : M/s ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Date: 17/07/2019

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehide No GBC 1618Y {Insd Veh) |Your Ref. No. : COMFG18000170
SBH 2810A (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No.: CC4/EGI18007233/Eha3q2
Date of Accident 22/1/12018
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost 'S 3,122.30
Loss of Use -] 4_I]E}_PL:I : 4 d;ys
Rental (If any) |:8 days
Others: .. 7.45
-

3,529.75
Final Settlement Sum |: § 3,529.75
Remarks -~ S

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdow

1) |AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD :

3,529.75

JOANNE LEE
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

31 U Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL:; 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4115

Reg. No: 195807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affllintod to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

Ref CC4/EGNB007233/Ehal3g2

Date 17-07-2018

[IRITI

SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 1818Y Veh, Inspected SBH 2810A
Policy No. DMFP185005B817 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CDMFG19000170 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JEANNIE Assign Date 23/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANA c.c 1887
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JN1BDUJ32Z0001252 Colour WHITE
Odometer 103058 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/65 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65 R16 YOKOHAMA, 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/85R18 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NIS PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 22/01/2018 Inspection Date 26/0472018
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimata Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Weorking Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg Mo: 188607T188R GST Reg. No, 18-8607188-R Page No. 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBH 2810A
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | FsEmae I:ﬂ “1}.
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HEADLAMP LH (N) CuT 585.20 59520
1|L/F FENDER STAY (N) NOT MNECESSARY 4200
1|UF FENDER PROTECTOR COVER (N) NOT MECESSARY 99.40
1|FENDER FRONT LH (N} DENTED 706 80 T06.60
1|FRT BUMPER SIDE MLDG LH (N) CuT 12120 121.20
1|FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH [N} NOT NECESSARY 2520
1|FRT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH (M) BROKEN 55.50 55.50
B|CLIP FRT BUMPER @%1.30 (N) MNECESSARY T.80 7.80
1|FRONT BUMPER FASCIA (N) TORN 720,00 720.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -474 58 -441 286
1.898.32 1.765.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN} MECESSARY 60.00 20.00
60.00 20.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW FRONT BUMPER LH T700.00 585.00
FRONT FENDER
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. £50.00 500.00
RENEW DAMAGED HEADLAMP FOCUS 48.00 48.00
1,398.00 1,133.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,356.32 2,918.04
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,918.04]

Report Ref No. CC4/EGI19007233/Eha3q2

P

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD FANTIES:- This Mepori v mace soiely far (he use snd benefil of he Clieni named on the fronk page of this Repan




